



✉ me@etoloza.com

🌐 etoloza.com

☎ +1 (480) 658-5707

Eduardo Toloza C.

Tech Entrepreneur / CTO / CDO / Manager

ABOUT ME

My experience started when I was 14 years old, back then I learned programming by myself and started some interesting projects and business related with Internet. In 2019 I was selected among 30.000 people around the world to be part of an entrepreneurial program in the U.S and the same year I attended the MIT "Leadership Innovation" program. In 2020 I became a MIT Program ambassador and I decided to join Deloitte as a Manager in order to continue growing in a global environment.

EDUCATION

INNOVATION LEADERSHIP - Professional Program 2019 – 2019
Massachusetts Institute of Technology (MIT)

DATA SCIENCE & BIG DATA - Diploma 2019 – 2019
Pontifical Catholic University of Chile

COMPUTER SCIENCE ENGINEERING 2004 – 2010
Catholic SSMA Concepción University

WORK EXPERIENCE

SYSTEMS & CLOUD ENG. MANAGER - DELOITTE Mar. 2020 – Present
Deloitte is the largest professional services network in the world. Deloitte Chile and Deloitte Canada operate as one entity.
- Development of Systems & Cloud Engineering practice.
- Working with Deloitte US for the biggest retailer company in the world. (Chile/EEUU).

CEO – SATISFACTOR INC Jan. 2018 – Present
SatisFactor is a Startup that allows companies to improve their customer satisfaction. I founded SatisFactor in USA and Chile and I am leading this entrepreneurship from scratch. Currently we have clients in Chile, Mexico, Perú, Spain and Argentina.

CHIEF TECHNOLOGY OFFICER - DEFONTANA Sept. 2014 – Jan. 2018
Defontana is the first Cloud ERP 100% Web in Latam. As a CTO/CIO and leader of the engineering area (+40 professionals) I was responsible for setting and driving tech strategy. Additionally, I was the Head of Digital Transformation.

SENIOR PROJECT MANAGER - TAISA Sept. 2012 – Sept. 2014
TECH LEADER - NETRED Sept. 2010 – Jan. 2012
SOFTWARE ENGINEER (Internship) - MOSAIC Dec. 2009 – Apr. 2010
REMOTE DEVELOPER (16 years old) – SWO (Spain) Dec. 2003 – Feb. 2003

LANGUAGES

Spanish

English



INDUSTRIES

- ✓ Software - Startups
- ✓ Retail - Consumer
- ✓ Bank - Fintech

